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CHAPTEM T
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INTRODUCTION

The growth of the Industrial Arts Department at Fresno State
College falls into two distinct periods* The first period beginning
with the act of the legislature establishing Fresno State Normal School
on April 10, 1911. The second period beginning with the end of World
War IT in 1975.

During the first two years, the normal school was housed in the
high school along with the junior college. At this time, industrial
arts began as a required course in the normal school curriculum. A
separate one year curriculum in industrial arts was offered for the
first time in September of 1913, when the normal school separated from
the city school and mowed to temporary quarters on their newly acquired
site.

In 1916, the normal school mowed into its permanent building
and a fourth year of Industrial arts was offered.

From 1927 to 1936, an exmnsion in facilities was effected by
utilizing the city school shops for instruction. The program of courses
during this period was broadened to offer a credential in industrial
education. From 1936 to 1975, the department was confined to metal and
wood shops on the campus. In the year following, 19MS, additiomal
facilities were acquired and a period of expansion began.

In 197%8, the legislature appropriated funds to increase staff and

funds at the universities and state colleges.



